


2014-77 UNTHSC Authorization to execute an Agreement between 
UNTHSC and Tarrant County Public Health Department 
to provide Ethical Research Review of Human Subject 
Protocols  

 
2014-78 UNTHSC Delegation of Authority to negotiate, approve, and 

sign an Extension of Existing UNTHSC Professional 
Service Agreement s to Provide Physician Services to 
the Tarrant County Hospital District  

 
 

 Chancellor’s Remarks  
Lee Jackson, Chancellor, UNT System  
�x Financial Transformation Project  
 
 

4. COMMITTEE MEETINGS 
 

FACILITIES COMMITTEE……………………………………………………………9:20am  
  

Call to Order  
 
BRIEFING 
 
Deferred Maintenance Report and Capital Renewal Planning  

�x James Maguire, V ice Chancellor  for Facilities and Planning , UNT 
System 

�x Bob Brown, Chief Financial Officer , UNT 
 
 

 ACADEMIC AFFAIRS AND STUDENT SUCCESS COMMITTEE………………….9:35am    
  
 Call to Order  
 

BRIEFING 
 
Student Financial Aid and Scholarships  

�x Dr. Neal Smatresk, President, UNT  
�x Dr. Elizabeth With, Vice President for Student Affairs, UNT  

 
5. Reconvene Full Board  
 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION…………………………………………………………………10:05am   

 
  Recess for Executive Session (Room 41 ) 

 





West right -of -way of Avenue C in a curve to the left, having a 
radius of 7740.0 feet;  

THENCE in a Northwesterly direction along the arc of said curve 
along said Highway and the South line of said Block Two an arc 
distance of 307.61 feet (chord bearing of North 62 Degrees 24 
Minutes 00 Seconds West a distance of 307.59 feet) to a set PK nail  
for the Southwest Corner of said Block Two in the East right -of -way 



Reconvene the Board in Open Session (Room 43/47 ) to consider action on Executive 
Session items, if any …………………………………………………………………………….1:20pm   
 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT…………………………………………………………………………………..1:30pm  
 
 



 

  

  
 
 
 
 
Title



  

  
 
 
 
 
Title:  Approval of the Minutes of the August 21 -22, 2014 Board Meeting  
 
Board of Regents Order 2014-72 
 
At an official meeting of the Board of Regents of the University of North Texas System 
properly posted and held on September 18 , 2014, pursuant to a motion made by 
Regent                             and seconded by Regent                                , the Board 
approved the motion presented below:  
 

 
Whereas , the minutes of the August 21 -22, 2014 meeting of the UNT System Board of 
Regents have been prepared by the Board Secretary and are attached here for Board 
approval,  
 
Now, Therefore, The Board of Regents authorizes and approves the following:  
 

1. The minutes of the August 21 -22, 2014 meeting of the UNT System Board of 
Regents.  

   
 
 
 
 
VOTE:              ayes                 nays                 abstentions  

 

BOARD ACTION: 

Attested By:       Approved By:  

 

  

Rosemary R. Haggett , Secretary    Brint Ryan, Chairman  
Board of Regents      Board of Regents  

 

   Board Order  



University of North Texas System  
Board of Regents Meeting   
Aug 21 -22, 2014   Page 1 of 5 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

MINUTES                    
BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING 

August 21 , 2014 
 
The University of North Texas System  Board of Regents convened on Thursday , August 
21, 2014 in Room 712 of the UNT System Building located at 1901 Main Street , Dallas , 
Texas with the following Regents in attendance : Brint Ryan, Michael Bradford, Gwyn 
Shea, Steve Mitchell, Rusty Reid, Don Potts, Milton Lee, Al Silva, Glen Whitley, and  
Christopher Vera.  

 
In accordance with a notice being duly posted with the Secretary of State and there 
being a quorum present, Chairman Brint Ryan called the meeting to order at 9:05 am.  
 
Chairman Ryan recognized Chancellor Jackson who briefed the Board on Financial 
Transformation Progress; Law School Start and Transition to UNT Dallas; Legislative 
Appropriations Request Submissions; and Outcomes Funding.  
 
The Board considered the following items of the Consent Agenda:   
 
2014-50 UNTS Approval of the Minutes  of May 28 , 2014 Special Called Board 

Meeting  by Teleconference  
 
2014-51 UNTS Approval of the Minutes of June 12, 2014 Board Meeting  
 
2014-52 UNTS Approval of the Minutes of July 10, 2014 Special Called Board 

Meeting by Teleconference  
 
2014-53 UNTS  Approval of the M inutes of July 25, 2014 Special Called Board 

Meeting by Teleconference  
 
2014-54 UNTS Statement Expressing Official Intent to Reimburse Costs of the 

University of North Texas System  
 
2014-55 UNT Approval of Tenure Recommendations for New Faculty Appointees  
 
2014-56 UNT Approval of Tenure Recommendation for New Faculty Appointee  
 
2014-57 UNT Approval of the UNT Jon Kellis Steel Drum Room Honorific Naming  
 

   



University of North Texas System  
Board of Regents Meeting   
Aug 21 -22, 2014   Page 2 of 5 

 

2014-58 UNT Budget Approval and Authorization for Construction for Marquis Hall 
Renovations  

 
Pursuant to a motion by Regent Glen Whitley seconded by Regent Milton Lee the 
Board approved the above Consent Agenda.  The motion was approved on a 9 -0 
vote.  
 
At 9:11 am Chairman  Ryan moved the Board  into  Executive Session to consider matters 
noted on the Executive Session agenda.  
 
At  11:26 am, following Executive Session, Chairman Ryan reconvened the full Board.   
There were no action items from Executive Session.  
 
Chairman Ryan recessed the Board for the  meetings of the Academic Affairs and 
Student Success, Finance , Facilities,  and Audit Committees.  
 
Following the Committee meetings, the Board reconvened at  4:30 pm.    
 
The Board then considered the following action items coming out of committees:  
 
Academi c Affairs Committee Items  
 

2014-59 UNTS Approval and Ratification of 2014 -2015 Admission 
Standards for UNT System Institutions  

 
Pursuant to a motion by Regent Al Silva seconded by Regent Glen Whitley  the Board 
approved the above Finance agenda item.  The motion was approved on a 9-0 vote.  
 
Finance Committee  Items  
 

2014-60 UNT  FY 2014 UNT Budget Amendment  
 

This item was tabled by  the Finance Committee and not brought forward to the full 
Board .  

-

-



University of North Texas System  
Board of Regents Meeting   
Aug 21 -22, 2014   Page 3 of 5 

 

Pursuant to a motion by  Regent Don Potts seconded by Regent Steve Mitchell the 
Board approved the above Finance agenda item.  The motion was approved on a 9-0 
vote.  

 
2014-63 UNTHSC Delegation of Authority to the Chancellor for Approval 



University of North Texas System  
Board of Regents Meeting   
Aug 21 -22, 2014   Page 4 of 



University of North Texas System  
Board of Regents Meeting   
Aug 21 -22, 2014   Page 5 of 5 

 

 

 
 
 
 
Submitted By:      Approved By:  
 
 
 
__________________________    _____________________________ 
       Brint Ryan, 
Board Secretary      Chairman  
 
 
Date:______________________   Date:_________________________ 



 

  

 
 
          

 
 
 

Committee:   Consent      
 

 Date Filed :    August 22, 2014 
 
 
Title: 



 

  

 
UNTS has requested interested architectura l firms to submit qualifications for the 
planning, programming and the subsequent design of the Interdisciplinary Research 



 

  

 
 

 

Recommendation :   

It is recommended that the Board of Re gents authorize and approve the following 
Board Order. 

 
Recommended By :     



 

  

  
 
 
 
 
Title:  Selection of Architect for the Interdisciplinary Research Building at UNT 
Health Science Center  
 
Board of Regents Order 2014-73 
 
At an official meeting of the Board of Rege nts of the University of North Texas System 
properly posted and held on Septembe r 18, 2014, pursuant to a motion made by 
Regent                             and seconded by Re gent                                , the Board 
approved the motion presented below: 
 

 
Whereas , the UNT Health Science Center requires additional space in order to 
continue to expand its research and academic programs, and  
 
Whereas , it is in the best interest of the University to begin planning and programming 
for the next research and academic facility, and 
 
Whereas , request for qualifications were sought from architectural firms for this 
project and a panel recommends the firm Tre anor Architects to perform the planning, 
programming and design, 
 
Now, Therefore, The Board of Regents authorizes and approves the following: 
 

1. Selection of Treanor Architects as the architectural firm to plan, program, and 
design the Interdisciplinary Research Building and Jacobs Engineering ranked 
as second. 
 

2. The Chancellor or his designee to negot iate and execute a contract with the 
selected architectural firm to provide the planning, programming, and 
architectural design services.  If negotiations are unsuccessful, cease 
negotiations and undertake negotiation s with the intent to enter into a 
contract with the second ranked firm. 

 
3. The contract shall be structured to provide for phasing of the work and 

financial recommitment.  The budget for the initial phase of programming, 
construction cost planning, and limited concept design shall not exceed 
$350,000.   

 
 

 

 

   Board Order 



 

  

 
 
VOTE:              ayes                 nays                 abstentions 

BOARD ACTION: 

 



  

 
 
          

 
 
 

Committee:   Consent     
 

 Date Filed :    August 22, 2014 
 
 
Title: Acquisition of Real Property located at 911 Maple Street, Denton, Texas 
 
Background:   

The proposed acquisition consists of a 0.18 acre residential tract located on the south 
side of Maple between Bernard and Welch, adjac ent to Fraternity Row.  The property is 
improved with a single-story house structure of 968 square feet and was built in 1935.  It 
is within the eastern boundary of the UNT Campus Master Plan and included in the 
designated land acquisition area.   

A private appraisal has been obtained by th e UNT System to determine the purchase 
price of the property.  The appraised value was $69,000.  The owner has agreed to sell 
for $53,000 plus applicable closing costs to acquire the property. 

The property purchase requires approval by UNT System Board of Regents. 
 
 

Financial Analysis/History:   

Higher Education Assistance Funds are availa ble for the purchase, as allocated on line 
3.01 of the August 2014 UNT Capital Projects Schedule. 
 
 

        Institution Chief Financial Officer 

 

 

 
 Vice Chancellor for Finance  

 
 
 

Legal Review:   

This item has been reviewed by General Counsel. 
 
 
 
                                Vice Chancellor/General Counsel 
 
          

 

  Board Briefing 

Bob Brown
Digitally signed by Bob Brown 
DN: cn=Bob Brown, o=University of North 
Texas, ou=VP for Finance and Administration, 
email=bob.brown@unt.edu, c=US 
Date: 2014.09.09 13:03:58 -05'00'

Digitally signed by Nancy S. Footer 
DN: cn=Nancy S. Footer, o=UNT System, ou=Office of General 
Counsel, email=nancy.footer@untsystem.edu, c=US 
Date: 2014.09.10 11:37:00 -05'00'

Janet Waldron
Digitally signed by Janet Waldron 
DN: cn=Janet Waldron, o=UNT System, 
ou=Vice Chancellor for Finance, 
email=janet.waldron@untsystem.edu, c=US 
Date: 2014.09.10 15:48:26 -05'00'





  

  
 
 
 
 

Title:  Acquisition of Real Property located at 911 Maple Street, Denton, Texas 
 

Board of Regents Order 2014-74 
 



  

 

 
 
          

 
 
 

Committee:   Consent     
 

 Date Filed :    August 21, 2014 
 
 
Title: Authorization to Execute an Agreement between UNT and Nelnet Business 

Solutions, Inc. and American Express Tr avel Related Services Company, Inc. 
for Service Fees Associated with Student Account Credit/Debit Card 
Payments 

 
Background:   

Since 2004 UNT has contracted with Nelnet Busi ness Solutions, Inc. for the processing of 
student credit/debit card payments. UNT curr ently pays credit card service fees 
associated with students making payments on their student account for tuition, fees, 
room and board, etc. (“tuition”) with a cred it/debit card. 101,546 transactions totaling 
$110,320,019 were processed in FY 2013. UNT pa id $1,539,908 in credit/debit card fees 
during FY 2013. The rates paid  by UNT for credit card and debit transactions vary by 
card type and transaction amount.  Credit card transactions range between 1.44% to 
2.97% and debit card transactions  range from .05% to 2.45%.   

The administration recommends entering into an agreement with Nelnet Business 
Solutions, Inc. (Nelnet) and American Express Travel Related Services Company, Inc. 
(AX) which allows Nelnet & AX to collect a 2.7% service fee from students who elect to 
pay their student bill with a credit/debit card. Credit card service fees  will be paid from 
the 2.7% service fee and UNT will not collect or receive any portion of the 2.7% services 
fee.  This will result in two transactions  – one for the tuition payment and one for the 
service fee. Students making online payments wi ll have a choice of using a credit/debit 
card and incurring the 2.7% service fee or  paying by eCheck, which does not have an 
associated service fee. Students will be requ ired to accept the fe e prior to their card 
being charged. Credit/debit card payments for tuition accounts are only accepted 
online. Students may also make cash or check payments in person in Student 
Accounting or they may mail check payments for processing without incurring a fee. 

It is anticipated that this change will be  effective beginning with the Spring 2015 
semester. This change will also impact UN T Dallas students since tuition and fees are 
currently assessed and collected through UNT.  A communication strategy will be 
developed to inform students of the change prior to implementation. 

No technical modifications will be requir ed in order to implement this change. 

This service fee program affects only student accounts. If a department (i.e. Student 
Health Center) submits charges to Student Accounting and University Cashiering 

 

  Board Briefing 





  

Recommendation :   

It is recommended that the Board of Re gents authorize and approve the following 
Board Order. 

 

 
Recommended By :                                      Bob Brown, CPA 
    

                              UNT Vice President for Finance & 
Administration  

 
 
 

              President 
 
 
 
 

              Vice Chancellor 

 
 
 
                                                        

      Chancellor 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Neal 
Smatresk

Digitally signed by Neal Smatresk 
DN: cn=Neal Smatresk, o=University 
of North Texas, ou=President, 
email=neal.smatresk@unt.edu, 
c=US 
Date: 2014.09.14 14:41:21 -05'00'

Lee 
Jackson

Digitally signed by Lee Jackson 
DN: cn=Lee Jackson, 
o=University of North Texas 
System, ou=Chancellor, 
email=lee.jackson@untsystem.e
du, c=US 
Date: 2014.09.15 11:21:42 -05'00'







 

  

 

 
 
          

 
 
 

Committee:   Consent     
 

 Date Filed :    August 22, 2014 
 
 
Title: Authorization to execute an Agreement between UNTHSC and Tarrant 
County to provide medical physician co nsultant services for Tarrant County 
Public Health Department’s Tuberculosis Elimination Program and Refugee 
Clinic.   
 
Background:   

The Tarrant County Public Health Departme nt contracts for physician services and 
Medical Director services in the TB Elimination Program to assure medical coverage, 
screening and evaluation of patients who are suspected or have been exposed to 
tuberculosis. The current agreement expires September 30, 2014. Tarrant County wishes 
to contract with UNTHSC to continue to pr ovide Physician services  and Medical Director 
services in the Refugee Clinic. The physician wi ll also continue to serve as the principal 
investigator on research projects as assi gned by the Tarrant County Public Health 
Department.  
 
 

Financial Analysis/History:   
 
Revenue paid under the contract for these services during FY 2014 was approximately 
$200,000. The contracted rate for services would remain the same as in the prior 
agreement at $100 per hour, not to exceed $228,800. During FY 2015, UNTHSC expects 
to receive about $228,000 for medical direct or and staff physician services rendered 
under the contract.  
 
 

        Institution Chief Financial Officer 

 

 

 
  Vice Chancellor for Finance  

 
 
 
 

 

  Board Briefing 

John A. Harman
Digitally signed by John A. Harman 
DN: cn=John A. Harman, o=Senior Vice President and 
CFO, ou=UNTHSC, email=john.harman@unthsc.edu, c=US 
Date: 2014.09.09 14:58:48 -05'00'







 

  

 

BOARD ACTION: 

Attested By:      Approved By: 

 

  

Rosemary R. Haggett, Secretar y   Brint Ryan, Chairman 
Board of Regents     Board of Regents 





















 

  

 
                                Vice Chancellor/General Counsel 
        

 
 

Schedule:    
 
September 1, 2014 through August 31, 2015.  The contract provides for an automatic 
year-to-year renewal. 

 

Recommendation :   
 
It is recommended that the Board of Reg ents authorize and approve execution of the 
contract between UNTHSC and the Tarrant County Public Health Department for 



 

  

 

  
 
 
 
 
Title:  Authorization to execute an Agreement between UNTHSC and Tarrant 
County Public Health Department to provide Ethical Research Review of Human 
Subject Protocols. 
 
Board of Regents Order 2014-77 
 
At an official meeting of the Board of Rege nts of the University of North Texas System 
properly posted and held on September 18, 2014, pursuant to a motion made by 
Regent                             and seconded by Re gent                                , the Board 
approved the motion presented below: 
 

 
Whereas , UNTHSC provides ethical research re view of human subject protocols, and 
  
 
Whereas , the Tarrant County Public Health De partment wishes to contract with 
UNTHSC to receive said services,  
 
Now, Therefore, The Board of Regents authorizes and approves the following: 
 
 1.   Execution of an agreement betw een UNTHSC and Tarrant County Health 
Department to provide ethical research re view of human subject protocols.  
 
 
 
 
VOTE:              ayes                 nays                 abstentions 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

Attested By:      Approved By: 

 

  

Rosemary R. Haggett, Secretar y   Brint Ryan, Chairman 
Board of Regents     Board of Regents 

 

   Board Order 



STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TARRANT 

§ 
§ 
§ 

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES 

This contract is entered into between Tarrant County, Texas hereinafter referred to as COUNTY, and 
University ofNorth Texas Health Science Center at Fort Worth (UNTHSC), hereinafter referred to as 



IRB (i.e., the TCPH has the appropriate equipment and personnel to conduct the research in a 
manner reviewed and approved by the PROVIDER'S IRB). 

6. COUNTY shall ensure that personnel from TCPH who are involved in data collection are 
responsible for implementing the research following PROVIDER'S 







Exhibit A 

Institutional Review Board (IRB)IIndependent Ethics Committee (IEC) 
Authorization Agreement 

Name of Institution or Organization Providing IRB Review (Institution/Organization A): 

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER at FORT WORTH 

IRB Registration #: 
Federal Wide Assurance (FW A) #, if any: 

00000702 
00005755 

Name of Institution Relying on the Designated IRB (Institution B): 

TARRANT COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT (Tarrant County, TX) 

FWA#: 00011936 

The Officials signing below agree that Tarrant County Public Health Department may rely 
on the designated IRB for review and continuing oversight of its human subjects 



 

  

 

 
 
          

 
 
 

Committee:   Consent     
 

 Date Filed:    September 18, 2014 
 
 
Title: Delegation of Authority to negotiate, approve, and sign an Extension of 

Existing UNTHSC Professional Service Agreements to Provide Physician 
Services to the Tarrant County Hospital District 

 
Background:   
 

In November 2009, the UNT Health Science Center (UNTHSC) entered into 
Professional Service Agreements (PSAs) with the Tarrant County Hospital District 
(TCHD) and Tarrant County Indigent Care Corporation (TCICC) to provide 
physician services to TCHD in Community Medicine, Orthopedics, Psychiatry and 
Obstetrics and Gynecology. UNTHSC also entered into PSAs to provide, 
Rheumatology, Cardiology and Gastroenterology. The PSAs have been 
extended and are set to expire on September 30, 2014. 

The parties now desire to extend the terms of the existing PSAs through March 
31, 2015 to allow more time to engage in implementation of the new joint 
medical enterprise with TCHD.  
 
 

Financial Analysis/History:  
 
Projected revenue for the PSAs through FYE 2014 is as follows:  
Community Medicine .............................. $6,635,057 
Orthopedics ............................................... $4,629,399 
Psychiatry ................................................... $3,394,743 
OB-GYN………………..……………………. $2,312,838 
Gastroenterology…………………………. $   287,927 
 
Revenue under this extension is estimated to be as follows: 
Community Medicine .............................. $3,317,528 
Orthopedics ............................................... $2,314,699 
Psychiatry ................................................... $1,697,371 
OB-GYN…………………..…………………. $1,156,419 
Gastroenterology…………………………..$   143,963 

 

  Board Briefing 



 

  

 
 
 
 

        Institution Chief Financial Officer 

 

 

 
  Vice Chancellor for Finance  

 
 
 
 

Legal Review:   
 
This item has been reviewed by General Counsel. 
 
 
 
                                Vice Chancellor/General Counsel 
           

 
 

Schedule:   
Beginning October 1, 2014 and extending through March 31, 2015. 

 

Recommendation:   

It is recommended that the UNT System Board of Regents delegate authority to 



 

  

 
 
 

              Vice Chancellor 
 
 
 
                                                        

      Chancellor 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 

Lee 
Jackson

Digitally signed by Lee Jackson 
DN: cn=Lee Jackson, 
o=University of North Texas 
System, ou=Chancellor, 
email=lee.jackson@untsystem.e
du, c=US 
Date: 2014.09.12 15:14:42 -05'00'



 

  

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
Title:  Delegation of Authority to negotiate, approve, and sign an Extension of 

Existing UNTHSC Professional Service Agreements to Provide Physician 
Services to the Tarrant County Hospital District 

 
Board of Regents Order 2014-78 
 
At an official meeting of the Board of Regents of the University of North Texas System 
properly posted and held on September 18, 2014, pursuant to a motion made by 
Regent                             and seconded by Regent                                , the Board 
approved the motion presented below: 
 
 
Whereas, UNTHSC provides physician services to the Tarrant County Hospital District, 
and   
 
Whereas, the Tarrant County Hospital District Professional Service Agreements will 
expire September 30, 2014, and  
 
Whereas, the parties desire to extend the terms of the Professional Service 
Agreements through March 31, 2015, to engage in implementation of the new joint 
medical enterprise with Tarrant County Hospital District, 
 
 



 

  

BOARD ACTION: 
Attested By:      Approved By: 

 

  

Rosemary R. Haggett, Secretary   Brint Ryan, Chairman 
Board of Regents     Board of Regents 



1 



2011 2012 2013 2014 2015*

UNT Denton 39,400 40,738 42,507 42,764 37,834

34,000
36,000
38,000
40,000
42,000
44,000

*to date 

Total Free Applications for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) 

2 

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015*

UNT Denton 26,426 26,324 26,742 26,613 20,057

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

Total Students Receiving Financial Aid and Scholarships 

Total Financial Aid and Scholarships Disbursed  

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015*

UNT Denton $304,913,968 $307,211,392 $311,457,712 $318,450,013 $129,263,798

$0

$100

$200

$300

M
ill

io
n

s 





4 

Total UNT Financial Aid Disbursed by Source and Type 

*to date 



5 

UNT Meritorious Scholarships for  

National Merit Finalists 2011 - 2015 

Cumulative Grade Point Average 2014/2015 Continuing Students:  3.81 

 

Initial Cohort Year New Returning Total Funding Average Scholarship 
2010/2011 9 28 37 $595,186 $16,086 
2011/2012 12 27 39 $663,423 $17,011 
2012/2013 8 25 33 $604,501 $18,318 
2013/2014 4 21 25 $489,301 $19,572 
2014/2015 5 19 24 $525,422 $21,893 

14/15 High Schools/By State State 

Texas 14 
Texas Home School 3 

Arkansas 1 
Colorado 1 

Kansas 1 
Michigan 1 
Missouri 1 

Oklahoma 2 
Total 24 

14/15 College Major 14/15 Ethnicity 14/15 Gender   
CAS 10 White 20 Female 



2010 2011 2012 2013 2014*

SFAS Administered $8,373,749 $7,391,206 $10,832,643 $13,048,567 $13,485,396

UNT Departmental $14,720,846 $15,633,389 $17,703,623 $19,447,682 $18,732,086

External $4,928,693 $4,928,693 $3,528,520 $3,739,163 $4,000,930

Total $28,023,288 $27,953,288 $32,064,786 $36,235,412 $36,218,412

$0

$5

$10

$15

$20

$25

$30

$35

$40

M
ill

io
n

s 

Total UNT Scholarships Disbursed   
 by Type and Aid Year 

6 

University 
• First Time in College (FTIC) Scholarships 
• Transfer Scholarships 
• SFAS Academic Scholarships  

Departmental 
• Awarded and administered by individual UNT departments.  SFAS posts the scholarships. 

External 
• Scholarships administered by outside agencies.  SFAS posts the scholarships. 

*year end not final 





8 

• The Student Financial Aid and Scholarships office annually awards 
approximately $318 million in financial aid including an average of 
$36 million in scholarships.  About 74% of UNT students receive 
financial aid and scholarships. 

• Implementation of Noel Levitz philosophy to target strong academic 
students and leverage available financial aid and scholarship resources. 

• Advancement made to streamline financial aid processes and timelines. 
• Load FAFSA data earlier and earlier each year to start processing 

applications for financial aid. 
• Continue to identify opportunities to engage students in earlier 

completion of financial aid and scholarship applications. 
• Improvements in scholarship administration.  

• Earlier access for students to the General Scholarship Application. 
• Earlier awarding and posting of scholarships. 
• Increased total applications received by 36.5%. 

• Developed “Your Loan Voyage Newsletter” to educate UNT students on 
various topics including loan default prevention. 


	01 Agenda - September 18 BOR Meeting FINAL
	02 2014-71 UNTS Approval of the Appointment of the Board Secretary
	2014-72 UNTS Approval of the Minutes of the August 21-22, 2014 Board Meeting
	Board of Regents Order 2014-72
	Board Order

	2014-72.1 UNTS Approval of the Minutes of the August 21-22, 2014 Board Meeting
	2014-73 UNTS Selection of Architect for the Interdisciplinary Research Building at UNTHSC
	2014-74 UNTS Acquisition of Real Property Located at 911 Maple St, Denton, TX
	2014-75 UNT Authorization to Execute an Agreement between UNT and Nelnet Business Solutions, Inc.
	2014-76 UNTHSC Tarrant County Public Health Department's Tuberculosis Elimination Program and Refugee Clinic
	2014-76.1 UNTHSC Tarrant County Public Health Department's Tuberculosis Elimination Program and Refugee Clinic
	2014-77 UNTHSC Authorization to execute an Agreement between HSC and TCPH Dept to provide Ethical Research Review of Human Subject Protocols
	2014-77.1 UNTHSC Authorization to execute an Agreement between HSC and TCPH Dept to provide Ethical Research Review of Human Subject Protocols
	2014-78 UNTHSC Delegation of authority to negotiate, approve, and sign an extension of existing HSC Prof Agreements to Provide Phys Svcs to the TCHD
	Academic Affairs UNT Presentation-SFAS (091814)



